Please note the change
it Jocation:
159 Creek Drive

AGENDA Hertford, NC 27944
Afl items are for discussion and possible action.

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Auditorium at Emergency Services Building
May 4, 2020
7:00 p.m,

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Commissioners’ Room at 6:50 p.m.

L
I
]i 8
.

ACTION

REQUIRED <

O i,

ACTION
REGUIRED ‘< A

Vil

Vil

{See information under Department Head Reports)

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge

{/ Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

{Conseni ifems as follows will be adopted with a singfe motion, second and vols, unfess a
request for removal of an item or ifems is mads from 3 ComMMISSIoREr or Comunissioners.)

A Approvat of Minutes: April 8, 2020 Regular Mesting & April 20, 2020 Work Session
B. Perscanst Matters

t.  Paramedic - Leave of Absence

2. AERMT - Removed fom Roster

3. Paramedic — Removed from Rester

4. IMC I - Eead Warker — Promaotion

& IMS It/ Interim Fiscal Administrative Officer - Femparary Promotion

C. Step increase

. Water{s
2. Telecommunications [3)

B.  Budget Amendment No. 16
E. Proctamation

1. Older Amerdcans Menth 2020
F.  Miscellaneous Documents

1. Auifitional Ardit Reguirements
2. Eease Agreerment With Boasd of SEducation — King Street Basketball Courks

f Scheduled Appointments

A, 704 pam.
8. 705 pome
C. 70 pm.
Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports

B.

C.

Oid Business

A, Updates from County Manager
;_B.

New Businass

ACTION - A

HEQUIRED

B.

C.
s




NG
ACTION _<
REQUIRED

f
Unscheduled Appointments/fPublic Comments
(¥ you wish lo address the Board, your comments cait be made in person or in writing, If you are
addrassing the Board in person, please state your name for the record prior to speaking.
Commenis are usually fmited to three {3 minutes. #f you wish 1o sand sometfiing in
writing, you may fax it to {252} 426-2034 or s-maif mhunmicufi@perquimanscountyne.gov,)

A
B

ACTION
REQUIRED X-

C.
Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

Fo

Update of Community Adviscry Committee Appointments

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

YV VY YY

Plat Log

Building Inspector's Report

Code Enforcement's Report

Fire Marshall's Report — March & April, 2020
information on Board of Fqualization & Review
Tax Departrment Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

>

2020 Albemarle RC&D Spring E-News (e-mailed on 472172020}



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
May 4, 2020
7:00.p.m.
Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Auditorium at EMS Building at 6:50 p.m.

B, Enclosures. items included on the Consent Agends are enclosed. i you wish fo discuss any of
these items, please make that request during the mesting.

VLA, County Manager Heath will present several updates io the Board

EX. if you wish to address the Board, your comments can be made in person or in wiiting. i yvou
are addressing the Board in person, please state your name for the record prior to speaking.
Comments are usually limited to three {2} minutes. i you wish to send something in writing,
you may fax it to (252 426-4034 or e-mail maunnicuti@perquimanscountync.gov.

LR i T2 EEE L T T

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent items as follows will be adopted with a singte motion, second and vote,
uniess a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)
A.  Enclosures: Approval of Minutes - April 6, 2020 Regudar Meeting, April 20, 2020 Joint Work
Session with Board of Education, April 28, 2020 Regular Work Session (Cancelied),
and Budget Presentations, April 29-30, 2020

B. Enclesures: Personnel Matiers

Employee : Emgloyee Action Grades New Effective
Name £ Jok Title Reguiresl Salary Bate
adatt Leicester Paramedic Eeave of Abseace 3 1 020240
Joha fones AEMOC Removed From Roster 2020
Cody Cormetius Paramedic Removed from Roster il 2 DAG2020
Euristen Lassiter IMC TIE Lead Worker Promotion 6545 682 1 O3ME2024
Rebeeca Corpeew PMC HWnterim Fiscal Administrator Promoteon* P 6T 842162 | 052020
*Thix is o interdm posifien until Adminisrative Officer is reizased 1o comme back do work.

C.  Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step increase was approved for the employee,
The following individual is being recommended by their supervisor for step increase:

Emplovee Employee : Gradef MNew EfTective
Namit Job Title i Step Salary Date
Robert Effion Technigian [ £ &7 828304 (5372020
Arna Jobmson Cerified F/T Tolecrsnmunicator 6273 530651 (5701 206
Zeb Daneker Certified Telecommunicator {26 §15.62/hr. {58205
Steven Pyl Certified BT Telecommunicator [l SE5.600. 3 DSOETE0

D. Enclosure: The Board will need to take action of the enclosed Budget Amendment No. 18.

£. Enclosure: The Board will need to consider the enciosed Proclamation proclaiming May as Older
Americans Month.
F.  Enclosures: The Board will need to consider the enclosed miscellanecus items:

1. Additional Andit Reguirements: Per the attached letter from Donna Winbarse, Aoditor, they are going fo perform an additionat part of
aur audil 2l a cost of 33,700, Board action is being requested.

2, Lease Apreement Extension with Board of Edgeation Bing Street Basketbatl Courts: Per the attached lease agreement, this extends

the cumrent lease agreensent for 20 years effective June 1, 2020 The lease will expire on May, 204} Boand action is being requested.



3584 Warch 7, 2020 confinued WA, - Page 1

Chairman Neison asked Susan Chaney, Social Senvices Birectar, i she had anything o add to
what their department is doing:

® Susan Chaaey, Sacial Services Birector: Ms, Chancy informed the Boasd that the Sociel Services Department hag
insplemented these safely measures, They aze besiing ar the need to wash theie hards aflen and thareaghty. They

inte the building But deop ¥OUF paperwork in the grop box. Go 3eck 10 your car and call us and they will have their
persen talk 1o them, The boxes are checked several bwors B day. Heeping everythi
Most irzining throughnst the state kas been cancetled. Child grocecs i

they are in some Fedemt audits. Once these cusrent cases Beve been cemploted, they will be szspanding the audits
but no tEme ghven as to when they witt begin apais. Mere direction frgem she State will be coning ir the next day or
g,

Chaimnan Mefson asked § Wayar Eamell Brown or Mayor Fred Yates had any cormments 1o make.

Wr. “vates stafed that they have implemented what the Control Group katked about yesterday, Ms,
Brown gave 2 synopsis of how they are sterilizing their facitities,

Chairman Melson asked the Board if they fad any questions. He further stafed that if they have
any guestions or neads any assistance, please fet County fanager Heath or himsetf and theay wilk fry to
assist you in any way. Commissioner Woadard compiimented Julie Sclestee for her ane call last nighe.

ADJOURNMENT

These being no firther commeants o- business to discuss, fhe Reqular Meeting was adjowned at
8:19 pm. on motion rmade by Josaph W Hoffler, seconded by Charles Woadard.

Wallace E. Nalson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board
REGULAR MEETING

April 8, 2020
700 pom.

00 pm. o Manday, Aprll 6 2020, You may dofaer Sem to her wa fax R252) 426-40241 or
mhunnﬁcufi@@muﬁ'nanmmc.gm,

The Pemuimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regular meeting on Monday, April B,
2020 at 740 p.m. in the Courtroom of the old Courtheuse located on the first floor of #e Perquimans

County Courthouse, The meeting was moved from Commissionars Raom located on the first floor of e
Pamuimans County Courthouse Annesx,

MERMBERS PRESENT: Waltace E. Melson, Chairman Fondelia A {eigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W, Hoffler T. Kyle Jones
Alan Lennon Charles Woodarg
MEWMBERS ARSENT: Mone

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

The mesting was cailed to order By Chairman Melsen, Commissionsr Lennon gave e invecation
and the Chairman ied the Pladge of Allegiance.

AGEMNDA,
Chatrman Melson stated that g copy of the amended Agenda was 2 their seats tonight. Fondetla

A, Leigh made a moton to approve the Agenda, as amended, The motion was seconded by Charles
Wioodard and unanimsusly approved by the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items were considered o be rouling and were unanimously appreved on motion
made by Joseph W, Heffler, seconded by Charfes Woodard.,

1. Approval of Minutes: March 2, 2020 Regubar Meetirg; March 18, 2020 Wark Session Mincles
tmeetng cancelied): asd Mare 17, 2020 Emergency Cabied Meeting Minutes.

2. Personnel Matters:

Empleyce Employee Athon Gradle! Hew Effechve §
Mapne Jot Figke Bequirad Step Snry Date

e BAC 13; - Frad & Mutrilion Promcticn (deksyed 2 2 a6

favan Ward Services fram 401:2020) S8 ¢ SmIST  dmLA0D

Cheryi Bamks I gt Temsnatica 1 tareasmazn




apric s, DbRantimedPage 2 3sgs

Emplayee Emploves Ackion Gradel Mew Effective
Mame Joh Title Regirired Siw, Dente
Deanres Senish IMC 1 Hsipeation LR
Rabin Trchiood oo & Supervisoy _ Regigration 0137350
3. StepiMerit Increases:
Emplove Emplayes Grade Mew i Effective
Mame dub Fitke Btep Salary ¢ Bigie
5ae Ana Cestaro Certificé Telesommunicatar G2 3L Q40T
Anemmearie Shige Certified Telecommanicaar FIG-In £27 S14.3The. DML G
Caikyn Gasdner BAC 2 (=T 531,220 AR AR
Cody Zaappeli Famamedic [ 31916 DAXHL 0T
4. Budget Amendment:
BUBGET AXENBMENT 5O, 15
CENERAL FUND
ANIENT
LCODE NTMEBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE ENCREASE DECREASE
135000 EMS/AMB. Servics Franchiss 1480
552382 EMEAME. Seevice Franchise KLV
EXPLAMATION: To amend Fr 20E9-2000 badget funds to meluds mn agreensent belween Perquimars and Bestie Coumty §

3. Resolution: Spring Litter Sweep 2020 The Boarg adopied {he folloving Rescition prociaimiag Apsl

¥ —April 25, 2020 as Spring Eitler Sweep in Perguimans Coanty:
RESOLUTION
LETTER SWEEP SPRING 203
1 PERQEIMANS COUNTY

WHEREAS, the Norh Carolina Eepantment of Transpeetation
ensure clean s beustifial rmads in Mocth Caraling; asd

WHEREAS, the Spring 200 “Litter Sweea” rapdside cleanip wilf dake phace April £] — Ap=il 35, 2028, and ERCOUERES.
locs] governenents ard comnmindiics, sivic and reofessicaal graups, businesses, charches, sehoals, fumities and individual citoees
b participate ik the Depariment af Transportaticn tleanup by Spensteing &l crganizing locat roadsice cieanups; el

WHEREAS, Adept-A-Highway veiunssss, Beparmment &f Trapsporiaian eAployees, Brepesisenl of Camecti
and ity secvise wockers, Jocal go RIS, 4 iy leaders, civie and o sy arganizati
<hutehes, schoeis, 2nd cavironmentadly concemed cizens corduct annual k2l clmnups during “Lirer Sweeg™ and may seceive
wtificates of apprecialion foe shair participatan; and

rgEizes on Al SpenE slabewite readside dleanup 1o

ta izhales
-

WHEREAS, e prest namural beacty of our Stue 2 a clean eavironment o suress of great price for all Morih
Carcdinians, ettescting tourists 2 aidicg in recnziting new indusides; and

WHEREAS, the cleanup will increass awareness af the need for chner roadsid
lidering, and encoarags Tecpeding of solid wasies, ang

WHEREAS, the 2020 LITTER SWEED cleanup wizl ctlebrate the 52% Arniversary of the MNesth Caoling Adoar-A-
Highway peogram sd iis over 5760 volungess granps chat donate their laber 2 sicne year reand i keep cur readsides clean,

WIEREAS, the LEFTER SW=EP cleanp witl be a part of whicaling e chideen of s Great Stags regarding the
imparanes of = clesn envirommong b 1he quality of Ith: in Monh Carolina;

s, emphasize Bie impostece of net

NOW, THEREFORE, OF, IT RESOLYED 1kt the Perquimans Ceanty Sipard of Comamisioners G bercky procisim
ApEl L] — Apeil 25, 2020, 25 “SPRING LFITER SWEEP™ time in Pergaimans Causty 2nd ercourage fis citnens o ke =
s2tive male in making our CORINTUNty citares 2 more beacgifis,

ADOPTED e 6% day of April, 2620,

Willace E, Medson, Chsirmza
Pemquimans Coumty Board of Cammissicses
ATTEST

Clerk: to 1he Bossd SEAL

8. Miscellaneous Documents:

a. M0 Bemomndum of Pariicipation for Separation Allgwance Benefit: The {olkxaing Memarandumt of
Pasficipalion for Separation A2ewance Acnedt was approved by dhe Boasd:

20 MEFORANDUN OF PARTICIPATION
FOR SEFARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT

BT Perquinmes Crusdy
MLAILING ADBRESS: B3 R 45

CETY: Henfped ZIP CODE:__27%44
MAME:_ FankHealh

TITLE: Lowmiy Mangper

PHONE f: { A v =5

EMAN, ADDRESS: _frabhealvFpmmimerseumsyg, zov

Jn behad of the unit govemmeat aated above, we ages ko engage Cavanaugh Macsanald Consutting, LLG b

prapata jhe discigares fequired under GASE Stalement Ho. 73 for the Speclal Separation Allwanee for Lew
Enkestement Officers,

1 have read s lerms Lsted o0 the covar mernorandumn Shal oullines condiions ang {ees of the cantrict relate'ad
in reparting requiremers uikder GASE Salesenl Mo, 73, Shouid my anit of govemrrent determine & zny paint
ihat we do oot want 10 carinue sur perlcpation in the Actuaris Stuty Progrars, wa wilt oty Cavanagh
Mazdonald ConsuSing by letter of aur desire o carsel ik order 1o complete the report igtme for Fescal Yaas
219 repording, CMC w nead {0 recaive all requested ivformation no later tan May 157, 2020

1 uaderstand that we will ba bellad & Cavanacah Ma [ C:_:n LEG and copies of the
aciuarat report '#ill be emailed ko our ofice by Cavanaugh bacdonald Consuling by Juby 3, 2020,
OO NOT PAY CAVANAUGH MACDONALD CONSLLTING, LLC IN ADVANCE.

8y sigming his dosument | have accepies the leams and cendilions outines @ the coves memorargum and
agres fo pay Cavanzugh Mactenald GCansultag upon the complefion of 3% work,

Storedthis _ 8 dayaf___ sesi 2000

]
|



3585 April 6, 2020 continued VA, - Page 3

[SIGNATLIRE}

Wallace E Melsan, Shairmean

Eerquimens Coanty Bagrd of Comsméssio ners
{TLE;

Cavanaugh Macdonakd Consukting, ELC
3540 Busbee Pariway, Suite 250, Keneosaw, G4 30144

NCSSALE%VM:CM;UI&QQMM

b, Albemartg Plantation Fi@i;gris: Albemate Pantatien tad pravided a request for permission to shoo firewashs
an iy 6, 20 for July 47 ivdies. The Saard uranimously sporoved theyr request under e Lonserd
a.

¢ Tiblium Annuat Repart: Bisnd Beker of Teillium Ferwarted & copy of kis anmsa feporl peasantation which will
becoene part of the Apdl B, 2020 Minytes.

COMMISS|ONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITIEE REPORTS
There were no commissioners' concernsioomamtites reporls presented,
UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER
e L R e Y AN ALSER
County Manager Heath presented the following updates:
¥ Caroseviews findate: Ms. Hezth pravided the feflewing update oo the canonavinus fandzeniz:
*  Thenps have really been busy disting this sime espeially inaus Enssgency Services Cenler, Ele farther siated tat b WS esy
grousd ard kancaed ta see how hied Bie siaff is wOrking iving 1o kesp everyibing goise theceaph Bris pesdemic. This inglades

fanzghan Mizon, Diresior; Julis Soleskez, Tubliz mEarmstion Gfficer, EMS Seaft; Tebecomsnunications Staf Senior Conter
Workers, and Schan Syttem,

*  Lakest Steeictea’ Bepart Seale Cases — 28,679 Emaugiaus 8% cosmties: 270 hespitalfzations; 33 desshs. These sumbers are
simiter w what is gaing an in Wirgdniz  Orver 40000 tesis for COVED-19 haue besn camspletad; and curemily te condimeg
cases in Pergmimans County.

+  Emorgency bfedical Services; EMS is staztine the process setap a2 8345 Swsion in lhe Scniar LCenpee Warkout Raem 1o
ot co-mingling of EMS workers o muck &5 possshle.

Cangerns: Ome oF Shieir concems is e lack of PPE"s [Parsanal Prolecdve Equipment} througheed she SOUREY, state, and crtiee

Uniled S¢ales, They have made multiple seguests bat Bave 104 meesived dhem vet. There have been some donatiass made fom

1he cilizens and busisesses in the Couaty.

*  Soodal Medis We have been conzimling
pubdic: enomaed of the sicumions,

19 wpdale our sozial media pages — Coamey Websies & Coty Pacabark - 1b ke the

in » He discassed several cquesy ciosings. He notified the Baard hat e Hertfard PNC Brarsh has
chased and, if the County nevds 1o make depasis, they kave to tavel 1o Sdentan. He said that e wald fke s coosiose 5
better fhen (B Chafmman 1o request that they reapen the branads, st just far us b for gar coaniy sesidemis He ha

shat nzayhe the coumty might

thick about moving thekr asoount to another ek hir, Heath said shat they have tsaught dhoed hat in e past &t it woald ke

B diflcul? peoeess [ siove she b WE Are 36 ingramed with lem on-ling b king, thirszt depasiis: i
draft]). Same of car restauramts hove closed dovwre He had Feard today 1Bt oo of aor insurance agencies might be shutiiap,
dewn daring the oxisis. tis definitety having an effect or the ecoganyy which ie will discuss laser,

v CO0OP Plag: 3, Hexth explaged hal they had o establish g COCT Plen (Comfauiy of Cperztion Fim), This basically
eslablishes a plan to fodlew should she County Managee, Emsgeacy Servicss Directee, or 2y atker key perseanet came doan
#ilh the vime, MLHeaﬂt-nmecupaplanmLshuuldhcbawme inmpaci:auﬁ,!heﬁm@mmﬁs%mmem
under the diseetior of the Chafrman wil2 performs duties o santinue the Ceunty's cptrasion.  Wilh regard o lke Emargency

Services Direetar, he has seme Infrastraciurs within his depariments thar watzld saift same of hose difies ang espansibililies
ta the Shift Supervisoes,

«  EX 2020303 Sndret: Mr. Heath ssid chat he hated ta being it up se spon bait due ¢o shese current vanditiens, il will ke avery
difficult budgsd vewr, He said thar we wid] mesd 10 be 2uslers with the sevemmendations 1has we make Becase 3 bip Tactor of
1k badaet is aur rovensss, 1€ peapéz canmat pay liwir sases o1 the same przuentage 1hat we are havig now, ther we will nol
have the fiusds 1o spend o dhtings thal we rormeaily woudd.

*  Adsisince for Pandremic Crisic Tie County Seaff has Boen atszAding visaual mestings b preaars for apalving for assslance o
TECoAIf e losses dusing 1his erists, Julie Ealeskez, Pablic Informaticn (Hitcerteranl Mazager, bas alrcady Bopum e prosess,
We wizl be appiying for this assislance e ihe application process apers cp.

©Once b Heath completed his remarks, he asked Jonathan Nivon if he had any brief comments to
add ta his report.

JONATHAN NIXON, EMERGENCY SERVICES DIRECTOR

Mre, Mixon expounded on items that hér. Heath reportad. One item was that many of their
volunteers alse work 2s full-ime staff at Chowan County and Pasglotank County EMS and they have
informed the employees that they will na longer be able o do volunkeer wotk at Perzuimans County
EMS because they are needed at their agencies. Mr. Heath and 8r. Nion stated that we are still fully
staff to il the shifis needed, This wil result in overtime for some of their personnel. M. Meath stated
that be has forwarded FEMA Reimbursement Forms to all department heads so $hat they can list any
expenses inat they incur due to COVID-TE. This can inclde avertme pay, supplies, eic. Right now
they are only reimbursing overtime pay but there is some talk that it may include oter lems in the
future. It Is better to start kgeping the records now rather than frying to complete it later. They have
locked down the 919 Center. Mo one but siaff will be entering into the center in order to keep their staff
safe. Each Tetecommunicatcns employes is tested prior o entering the %11 center. The Emergency
Services Staff must wear a mask when inside the building. Mr. Heath sald that because of these
restrictions, e Apnl 20™ Joint Work Session may be moved to another location, He wili keap the Board
posted. EMS is being cleaned svery day including weekends. Mr. Heath thanked Jonsthan and his
staff for their hard work. Chairman Nelsan also thanked My Haon and his staff for 3 job wetl done. Br.
Nixon thanked the County Manager 2nd the Commissioners for fneir confinued suppert It boosis the
morale of the employess 1o see the County Manager ant Chairman present at their mestings.

SALE OF SURPLUS COUIPMENT

County Manager Heath reported that, with the help of the Finance Office and Helsn Hunfer, we
have sold the foliowing surplus equisment on GovDeals, The highest bids on the items were as foliows:




ppri 8, WoBonifuesP38E 4 40,

i BATE START S0LD
BEYER ITEM SURPLUSED |  BID AMOENT
Fred Taylor 22 —MerteSMNorstar Meded TI15E Telepkunes A 556 s500r
Fred Taylor 24 — Grand Metanrks Telept X 550 00
Fred Fayhor 35 — Awaya Tlephancs R [h ) B300 SIT6 A0

#e. Heath recormmends the sate of these iterns. On mction mads by Joseph W, Hoker, seconded
by Alan Lennon, the Board unanimousty zpproved the sale of this eguipment on Govbeals.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Because of Governor Cooper's Order Mo, 121, public comments had to be made in wriing and
previded to the Clerk & the Board prior to 500 pam. on Monday, April 6, 2020, They could deliver them

b0 her via fax [{252} 426-4034% or e-mail ¢ mhﬂnnE:ut@ger{:uimanswuﬂync.gm, No public comments
Were received.
ADJOLURMNMENT

Thee being no further comments er business {0 discuss, the Regular Meeling was adjoumad at
¥:24 p.m. on motion made by Charles Woadarsd, seconded &y Joseph W, Hoffler,

Wailace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

JOIT WORK SESSION
April 20, 2020
.00 pm,

ﬁnniﬁear@@qum{mmmmwr{wmgﬂ% to obfatie fhe lop-in inforavation Jo the meeling.  The gubfic wili be oble o Rear the
meeting it will not be able to sk guesticns, iF you heve any guesticns, please contact the County Managers (§flee o (253)
20-3484,

The Pamuimans County Board of Commissioners met in a Joint Work Session with the
Perquimans County Board of Fducation on Monday, Apd 20, 2820, &t 700 p.m. The Board of
Edication was at their Central Office Incated at 415 Edenton Road Street, Hertford, NG 27944 and the
Board of Commissioners were at the EMS Buflding located at 159 Cresk Drive, Hertford, NO.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS: Located at EMS Building located at 159 Creak Drive, Hestford, NC.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace Nelsan, Chairman Fondellz Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W Hofffer Kyle Janss
Alan Lenraon Charles Woadasd
MEMBERS ABSENT: Hane
BOARD OF EDUCATION: Located at Central Office at 411 Edenton Road Btreet, Hertford, NG or via
Zoom
MEMEERS PRESENT: Anee While, Chair (viz Zoomy} Amy Spacgh, Vice Chair fida Zoom)
Russall Lassiter iatkhew Peater
teary Winslow fia Zogr Arene Yales fvia Zeom)
MEMBERS ARSENT: Mene
OTHERS PRESENT
Frasnk Heath, Croungy Manager Mary Hunaicust, Siark fo the Board
Tracy Mathews, Courly Finance Officar Tarya Turaer, Superintendent
James Bunch, Assistant Superniendent Rube Blarehasd, Finance Officer
ichedle Maddax, Chief Human Rescurces Officer Jamie Johnscr, Directer of Maintenance
Mary Kaye Peela, Administrative Assisiznt Martha Mixen — Chief Technoiogy Officer

Board of Education Chair Anne YWhite called the meaing to order, Matthew Peeter led the pledgs
and Vice Chair Spaugh gave the invocation. D Wihite had Ms. Peele ¢zl the rell.  The above
individuals were presant either via Zoam or in the Beard Room at the Central Office. After approving the

Agenda, Dr. Whits welcomad sveryone and then tumed fhe meeting over to Superntendent Tanya
Turner.

BUDGET FOR FY 2020-2021
Ms. Firner presented he fotlowing spreadshests:

Capitzl Outlzy Budger Hightights E¥ 28192020 FY¥ 2(H9-2020 Capitat Cutliny Funding Scurses
4 Review of Their Capital {hiijay Pectures of their repairs

A List of Peojects 1@ be Compieted by Jupe 300 FY 2020-202 ¢ Cagital Qutlay Budaet Meeds
FY¥ 2030-2021 Capital Gustay Prigtitized Needs Piorieres of the FY 20202021 Meeds

FY 2020-2021 Techaoiopy Requesiidesd

- Blanchard presented the following Current Expense Requests for FY 2020-2021:
Chart of Projected ADM No. of Stugenls for FY 2020-2071 Budget Comparisons for 2019-2020 & 2020-202t

it

=

Local Revenets from FY 2613 through 5Y 200 Historieal Fund Balance Report
Additional Expeaditures for FY 2000-202¢ Retirement Contribufions Increrse [.649%
Hospidalization Costs — increase of 534 Lempioyee Bridge Clomires

Mr. Bunch presented the foliowing information on SRG Officers for FY 2020-2021:
FY 2019-2820 SR Expenses FY 208%-3020 Additional Law Enfoecement Expenses



3598 Aprii 20, 2020 contnued IV.A. - Page 5

Ms. Maddax gresentad the information on personnel matters for FY 2020-2021 atong with meir
firal recommendation of funding for F¥ 2020-2021 as foliows:

H20-2023 Locak Curcent Expense Reguest

20ER-HE County Appropreation: 51,900,500
Additional Expendituses 594372
Reductions in Pessgmne] -320,515
Curreni Expenges Requess: £1,173.737
Inerease feom Lags Year's Appropriation 3273757
003021 Toixd Badger Summary of Requests

Caplial Gulay Requests:

Priprity 1: 5560, 742

Prigrity 2: 74,990

Pricrify 3: 534,515

Prigsity 4: 288067

Toital (Priorities 1-9) 51457318
Technelogy 1:f Request 3142387
Current Exgense Request $3,173,757

CLOSING REMARKS AND QUESTIONS

Ms. Turner said that ihis conclided their budget presentation and thanked the Ceunty far their

continued support of the School System. She asked i there were any quastons from the Boards. The
following questions were asked:

¥ Commissioner Lennon: Mr, Leanca refesred 5o 1he pie chzsts showi 1z Budge: Compary ard 5t shewsd a seducbion: in Federal
furdicz. Coald they explain Wiy U1E3 happened? Mr. Blarchesd mewered his questian.
? LCounty Monaser Heath: Rer. Heath sshed if 2 schools being ghysically out of ssssion affecsed LBis year's bdger i =y way.

Mr. Bianthard explained tha ke is sill warking ai those ﬁ[;un:s Tory sy ol know ke ﬁrsa figrures ombil fune. Wr, Healk asked

scheols. He alse asked i tsere were ity proipcols in phece far et vear, 3t Blanchass and iis. Turner arswered his mhm
M. Heaik: 230 thanked Ms. Turrer i fer wark in confanciEan witk our E geacy Management Program in disteshiing meals.
This hasmﬂybmamdﬂu’ng bor 1B+ Counsy residents 15 & predt suctess, He said Enank you Lo e schonks for thes hard wark
in Bt program:

¥ Chairman Nelsan: Mz Melson ssked if the capital autloy priaeity fists incSuded alf the items that the Board giscizssed diaring heir
Lour of the fear schacls, Ms. Tumer s2id ehar it did ir: additian 1w items fom fast year's Zist that kas oot been dome yet, She sdse
said ehot ke eliminazed sore of e Bems fecen lost yenr's &L 3 Healks osked abaut the Kitshen jteme. Ms. Turnes staed thar
o iteras weze bidpeies ta ceznplel Sy furse 307 oF this yees hut, due 2 she reducor in Sales Tax Bvenies, they will have io
move fease stems to Priorily | and Fricainy 2 lsts for rext vear.

MAr. Heath asked Mary Kaye Peele and Ms. Turner io provide bim with a copy of Beir presentation
and he would disribute it 1 the Bozrd, They said that ey would e~mafl it to ki, tomorraw. M. Metson
asked If they would update the it of priorities 28 spon as they can o include the Hems that were not
completed by Juns 30% e, Turner said that it woudd be about $15.000 additional costs. The other
ftem that was listed o e completed by June 30" was e Famp for the graduation which was 37 509,
She further explained that they had apphed for 3 $25.000 kitchen grank but have not been awarded the
funds. Ms. Tumer thankad #he County again for their continued stepport of the School System.

ADJOURNRENT

There heing no furdher guestions or comments, Chairman Nelsen exprassed his appreciaion to
Superintendent Tumer, the Board of Education, and the Schogl Sysiemn adminisiration and staff for their
transparency in Hheir prasentaiicn tonight and thenked them for their hard work.  Chair White made
¢losing somments ang asked thal, dering His time in our sountry, she would Hke to give the Group &n
gppQrinity to safute loca! heroes. She first of ail stated that she tharked the Board and the County staff
for ail fheir work during this COVED-18 Pandemic. She said that she cannot name thern all but did want
o mendion a few. In addition o the syl individeats in leadership, she would fike o salute B, Charles.
Wondard as one of our hometown heroes, Afrisk f0 himself, he has been at his store avery day to make
SUTe oUr ragidents have fheir medications. In addition, she would ike to salute pur superintendent who
his gone over and bevond her duses during this time. She did everything possible to make sure that
our students would maintain a good edication and al of gur teachers whe have gone out 2nd interacied
with @efr students and cited the example of delvering the "Senior Graduate Signs" to the gratuating

senbrs. She asked if Here were any ather comments. After her comments, she adjourned the meeting
at 845 pm.

Wallace E. Melson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

Wh AR E R R R A NAR A AR

WORK SESSION
April 206, 2018
700 pn.

The Perquimans Courty Bsard of Commissiorers Wark Session on Apri| 20, 2020 was cancelled
fo allow more tirme for the Board of Education to prasent their budget infarmagon.

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
April 29, 2020
&0 pom.
The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners met o receive the Deparimentsl Budget

Presertations on Monday, Aprl 20, 2020, at 500 p.ra. in the Auditorium iocated in the Emergency
Services Building.



April 2l comincdiage 6 asgg

MERBERS PRESENT; Walkace Nelson, Chairmnan Fondetla Leigh, Vice Chair
foseph W, Hoffler T. Kyle Jones
Alar Lennon

MERBERS ABSENT: Charles Woodard

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County ManagenDeputy Clerk to the Soard

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS

The fabiowing department supenvisors presentad thelr dudget reguests for By 2020-202 %
00 pum. ~ Bil Jennings - Tex Departmen;
330 p.m. ~ Jacob Peske — Soil Conservation
6:0H) p.m. ~ Nick Lolies - Water Departmrent
6:30 p.m. - Holly Hunter — Board of Elections
090 par. — Virgil Parrish - Inspections
T:38 pan. - Beverly Geepgory - Senior Center

YVYVYYY

ADJOURNMENT
After the fast Departmental Budget Presentation, the meeling was adjcuraed.

Wallace £ Nefson, Chairman

Deputy Clerk to the Board

LR R s T

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
April 30, 2020
5H pom,
The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

met o reteive the Deparmenias Budget
Presentations on Monday, Aprit 30, 2020, at 500 p.m. in

the Auditorium located in the Emergency
Services Building.
MEMBERS PRESENT: Wailace Melson, Chairman Fondella Leigh, Yice Chair
Josaph W, Haffler T. Kyle Jones
Alan Lennon Chades Wosdand
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT:

Frank Heath, Couniy ManagerfDeputy Clerk to the Board
Tracy Mathews, Finance Oficer

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
The following departmant slipenisars presentad Heir budget requests for £y 20202021

* 500 pm. — Howard Williams — Recreation Department

P 230 pm. - lewel Winslow — Cooperative Extension

¥ G0 p.m, ~ Sheloy White — SherifFs Bepartreent

# 630 p.m. ~ Jackie Frierson — Repister of Deeds

® 00 p.m. —Sonathas Mixon — EMS/Emergency Management!Communications

ADIDURNMENT
Aker the last Departmental Bugtget Presentation, e meeng was adioerned.

Walace E, Melson, Chairman

Deputy Clerk to the Board

L R R



I¥.B.2. - Page 1

From: Matt Leicester [mailiomieicester23@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 11:28 AM

To: jnixon@perquimanscountyne. gov

Ce: a&minems@;-&rquimansmunt;mc.gmr; ﬁ'ankheaﬂz@perquimaascount}nc.gov;

mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync. gov; tracymathews@perquimanscountyne.gov
Subjeet: {External] Re: {External] Leave of Absence

Will do, and PII be sure to supply a return to work form prior to bein g cleared.

On Fri, Apr 10, 2020 at 11:26 AM <}‘nixcn@gerguimanscnunﬁnc.gev> wrote:

Matt,

Thanks for formalizing this request and hope your treatment/recovery is short-lived. Your leave of absence is
approved through July 15", Please keep us posted on your progress.

Thanks,

Jenathan A. Nixon, Director

Perqaimans County Emergency Services

%11 Communications — EMS - Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944
252-426-3646 Ext 105
252-426-1875 Fax
252-331-9817 Cell

Perquimans County's Vision: Tobea community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.

From: Mait Leicester <mleicester2¥@email.com>
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 919 AM
To: Jonathan <1'nix0n@perguimansmunﬁnc.gn@
Subject: [External] Leave of Absence

Good morning Jonathan,

1 am requesting a leave of absence from Perquimans County Emergency Services, beginning April 8, 2020, and
continuing for at least 90 days,

As we previously discussed, given the current status of the Covid- 19 situation and the likely need for me to go
dedicate more time and limit my exposure cutside of my primary emplover, we had already determined that [ would

be removed from the schedule for my shifts in April and I did not submit time for May due to not knowing if I
would truly be available to work shifis af that point.

Since our discussion, I've also been placed in a walking boot due to a probable torn ligament in my right ankle.
will be in that boot for at least 6 weeks, and surgery is possible. While surgery is possible, it unknown for sure at

this time if it will be needed, or when I would even be able to get the surgery performed because of the Covid-19
outbreal.

In light of these circumstances, 1 feel it best for me to be on a formal leave of absence in order to prevent myself

from failing to meet the employee expectations policy specifically regarding availability and required hours/shifts
worked.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Matt Leicester, MBA, Paramedic



V.B.2, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 158 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

{252} 426-5648 Phone - {252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Aprii 812020

John Jones
1245 Macedonia Road
Edenton, NC 27932

RE: Removal From EMS Roster

Mr. Jones,

On Aprit 4 2020, Emergency Services staff were natified of the need o don a surgicat /
earloop mask at all times while at the station. After a discussion you reported that if You
had to wear a mask you would just go home. You clocked out of your shift at 21:00 and
left the station, knowing the shift wouid be short staffed.

During this global pandemic the need to keep our employees safe is paramount and
there is nc room for an individual o ignore a directive and walk away. With that said,
you are being removed from our EMS roster immediately. You are no longer affiliated
with Perguimans County Emergency Services and all uniform items and key foh must be
returned immediately.

nathan A. Nixen, Director.
Perquimans County Emergency Services

Ce:  Frank Heath, County Manager
Mary Hunnycutt, Human Resources
EMS Shift Supervisors/Compliance Officer



V.83, - Page 1
PERQUIMIANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.0. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 428-5646 Phone - {252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Cody Cornelins
311 Reggie Owens Drive
Harbinger, NC 27941

April 6, 2020

Mr. Cornelius,

This is a follow-up letter regarding the letter dated March 10, 2020. You should have received a
letter Tequesting you contact the Perquimans Emergency Services Director with your intentions
with continued 'employment in our system and since you have failed to corpmunicate with the
Director regarding your intentions, we are removing you from Perquimans EMS System Roster.

Your past service to the community is appreciated. At this time, you are no longer affiliated with

Perquimans County Emergency Services and all uniform items and key fob should be returned
immediately. : _

Regards,

Nixon, Director
Perquimans Emergency Services

c. ¥rank Heath, County Manager
EMS Shift Supervisors/Compliance Officer
Mary Hunnicatt, Human Resources



B4 - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

DATE SUBMITTED:
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Kristin Lassiter S0C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: IMC HE Yonc® Lo e

DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 1, 2020
GRADE: 65 STEP: & SALARY: $ 36,682

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[J  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. {YEAR 2 3

4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON Hi
COMPLETED:

BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

S/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

E s s s ]

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
:%?1 nam '?"z C}mﬁuxi (?“M :
DATE: April 28, 2020 DATE: _ 4 / 319/ 2o

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.B.4. - Page
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO BOX 107
Hertford, North Carclina 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD I52426-7373 — FAX 426-1240 MHRECTCGR
Terissz ). Blznchard, Chair Suszn M. Chancy

Diznine M. Layden
Charles Woodsnre

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 29, 2020

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathewrs, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

s
From: Susan Chaney Junam Ci]')O/Y\..U/i
Subject: Kristin Lassiter

Enclosed please find an Employes Action Form for Kristin Lassiter. I am promoting
Ms. Lassiter to the Lead Worker position in the Food & Nutrition, Energy, and Program
Integrity unit. She has been assisting her supervisor in some duties that would be
considered lead worker responsibilities for the past year. This was a position that was
budgeted in the current 2019-2020 fiscal year.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128,

Perguimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

2



IWV.BS5. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

DATE SUBMITTED:
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Rebecca Corprew SOC.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: IMS U/ Interim Fiscal Administrative DEPT.: Social Services
Officer

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 1, 2020

GRADE: 67 STEP: 9

SALARY: $ 44 182.
**This is an Interim position until the Administrati

ve Officer is released to come hack fo work,
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[0 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 1 (CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL CONPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: 3

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMP
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASE
COMPLETED:

LOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

D ON HIS/THER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

oo s db e s ek i e A e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

Ammwﬂg Chamiy Jiamh

of
DATE: April 29, 2020 BJE&TE: -"'!i 70{ 20

FINANCE OFFICER

SATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.B.5. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO, BOX 147
Hertford, North Carolinz 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD I52-426-7373 - FAX 4261240 DIRECTOR
Terissa 4. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chancy
Dianne M. Layden

Chartes Woadard

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 29, 2020

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunatcutt, Clerk to the Board

From: Susan Chaney 5?@% @')C?/HLA,!

Subject: Rebecca Corprew

Enclosed please find an Employee Action Form for Rebecca Corprew. Due to the current
medical leave of Ms. Ellioit, T am appointing Ms. Corprew as an Interim Fiscal Officer.
Ms. Corprew will continue the oversight of the Food & Nutrition, Energy, and Program
Integrity unit with the assistance of the lead worker, and will absorb some added
respensibilities and fiscal duties, M. Corprew has been assisting with some of the
workload but not in an official capacity and without compensation. Upon the return of
Ms. Ediott, Ms. Corprew will return to her current capacity and pay within the agency.

‘Thank you for the opportunity to allow this Inferim position to relieve some of the work
of two positions from me.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128,

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



IV.Ci., - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 4 / 302020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NARE: Eober\r g_\\mlfbr
PosiTion: \Wake Tal T

[1  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIGD:

SOC. SEC. NO.-
DEPT.. \J\JQ E(ﬁf

CURRENT: GRADE;: STEP: SALARY:

D JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}
B DATE OF SUGCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Diate RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TG UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

1%

4 / i !@ﬁ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Dale  GRADE: 4§ STEP: 7 SALARY: __ #77 204

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HISfHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

‘% FEET LR TR d g
LR AR
DEPA)T\['}%E %{?ECGMMENG&?@N COUNTY mawﬁrﬁgpp OVAL
AT % Voucls de:
pate: 4 [3 ﬁ! o) DATE: "fjéof 2020
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C.2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __May 1, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: Annsa Johnson S0OL. SEC, NOQ.:

POSITION: Certified Telecommunicator
D STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE; STEP; SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

W

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

DEPT.._941 Communications

{CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY FERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE:; STEP; SALARY:
‘1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

5-1-20 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 62 STEP: 3 SALARY: _$30.611 per vear

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSCNNEL POLICY.

e e i ek kR sk Ak dok R R W

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
— > /'mwnh ot

/ [ [
n%rs: 5-1-2020

FINANCE OFFICER

DiTE: 5'21 /?—4135

DATE:

Revised 7/05



Ww.C2, - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __May 1, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_ Zeb Daneker

S0C. SEC., NO.:
POSITION: Certified Part-Time PERMANENT Telecommunicator DEPT.: 911 Communications
SRR rafuime r cRIMANENT Telecommunicator 211 Lommunications
STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
M
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION EOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

E 2-1-20 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 62 STEP: & SALARY: _$15.84 / hour

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

el de e deie dedrdcde s drsk s e i e

COM&G R APPROVAL

5-1-2020 {ai're: 5/i]za2.

DEPAR

MMENDATION

DA

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C2 - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ May 1, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Steve Pyie

SOC. SEC. NO.;
POSITION: Certified Part-Time PERMANENT Telecommunicator

DEPT..__911 Communications
sl an- e FERMANENT Telecommunicator —.931 Communications

STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

\
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

3-1-20 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 62 STEP: § SALARY: _§$15.84 | hour

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY ENMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e dele deie ik de e sk e e e

COE:Z;Y MAN&GER APPROVAL

i

DEPART

MENDATION

DATE: 542020 {MTE: 51020
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



VD, - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 18

e P m—-

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
4th DAY OF MAY, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2019 - 2020 BUDGET.

ANMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-530-02( Fire Marshall - Salary 8,308
10-530-140 Travel 109
10-530-160 Maintenance/Repair Equipment - FM 1,700
10-530-161 Maintenance/Repair Equipment - EM 2,000
10-530-171 Maintenance/Repair Vehicles 4 560

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 18/20 budget to add funds fo cover expenses.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 4th DAY OF MAY, 2020,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 4th DAY OF MAY, 2020.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



WE - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ~  “wugeesysson

FOMNBELLA A, LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAMR
JOSEPH W HOFFLER
P.O. BOX 45 :ﬁ"f ;f‘?;_f
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOOARD
TELEPHG}'EE 1-252-426-?55{} © WL HACKNEY HiGH, JR.
MARY & HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERK T2 BDARD

W. FRANK HEATH, It
COUNTY MANAGER

Older Americans Month 2020
A PROCLAMATION

Whereas, Perquimans County includes a growing number of older Americans who make

countless contributions to onr community every day includes a growing number of older
Armericans who enrich and strengthen our community; and

Whereas, Perquimans County is stronger when people of all a

ges, abilities, and backgrounds are
mcluded and encouraged to make their mark: and

Whereas, Perquimans County recognizes the importance of the physical, mental, social, and
emotional well-being of its citizens; and

Whereas, Perquimans County can support our community members by:
v promoting independence, inclusion, and participation;
« engaging older adults through education, recreation, and service; and
* connecting people with opportunities to share their time, experience, and talents.

Now therefore, we, the Perguimans County Board of Commissioner, do hereby proclaim May
2020 to be Older Americans Month. The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners urges

every resident to recognize older adults and the people who support them as essential members
of our community.

ADOPTED the 4" day of May, 2020,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners {SEAL)

Perguimans County’s Vision:
T be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



IVE - Page 2

Mag Hunnicutt

From: Laura Alvarico <ialvarico@ accog.org>
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 4:18 PM

To: kdauis@camdencount}rnc.gcw; LeeannKWaEton@curriEuckmuntync.gow
cheryl.anby@darenc.com; susanne.stallings@chowan.ne.gov;
manence@gatescountync.gav; dchnsen@hycfecount}mc.gcw Lynn Scott;
mhunnicutt@perquimanscuunt_.rm:.gev;jbennett@washconc,org; pennyowe

Ce Laura Alvarico

Subject: [External] Older American's Month Proctarnation

Attachments: Proclamation- OAM20.docx

Good afterncon. 1 hope this email finds vou aH wel,

Every May, the Administration for Community Living leads our nation's observance of Older Americans Manth.

This year's theme, Make Your Mark, was selected to encourage and celebrate countless contributions that older adults
make 1o our communities. Their time, experience, and talents benefit family, peers, and neighbors avery day.
Communities, organizations, and individuals of all ages are aiso making their marks. This year's theme highlights the
difference everyone can make — in the lives of older aduits, in support of caregivars, and to strengthen communities.

With all that is currently 0ing on in our world today, 1 think this theme

join us in celebrating the contribution of older adults and those who a
community!

Is most appropriate. | hope that Your county will
re serving older aduits throughout our

Attached is a sample proclamation. Please

let me know when it is scheduled to be on the agenda and if you have any
guestions or concerns.

Thank you for al} that you do.
Regards,

Laura Alvarico, AMBA
Birectar, Area Agency on Aging
Albemarle Commissien

512 South Church st.

Hertford, NC 27944
252-426-5753 ext 7078

Direct Line- 252-404-7078

ialvarico@accoz.o rg

** Please note my new direct phone number and extension **

1 g™ Like us on
| facebook




WFl. - Page 1

JONNA H, WINBOR

CERTINICD pPuUusLlcC ACCOUNTANT

CPA, PC.

Aprit 13, 2020

To the Board of Commissioners
Perguimans Gounty

PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Ladies and Gentlemen:

! am pleased to confirm our understanding of the services | am to provide for Perquimans County.

We will examine the census data and related underlying payroll records of Perquimans County as of December
31, 2018

he chisctive of my examination is to BXpress an opinion as to whather your empioyee census data reported to

T
the Depariment of State Treasurers Refirement Systemns Division presents complele and accurate employee

census data, in all material respects, in conformity with the criteriz sef forth by the Retirement System's
Handbook, revised January 2018

hy examination will be conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Instiute
of Ceriified Public Accountants, Accordingly, it wilt inclucte examining, on a test basis, your records and other
procedures to obiain svidence necessary fo enable us to express my opinion. | will issue a written report upon
completion of my examination. My report will be addressed to the Board of Commissioners of Perguimans
Caunty. I cannot provide assurance that an unmaodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in
which it is necessary for me to modify my opinfon. If my opinion is other than unmadified, | wilt discuss the
reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, 1 am unable to compilete the examination or are unabie to form or
have not formed an opinion, | may decline to express an opinion or may withdraw from this engagement,

Because of the inherent limitations of an examination engagement, together with the inherent iimitations of
internal control, an unavoidable risk exists thal some material misstatements may not be detected, even
though the examination is properly planned and performed in accordance with the attestation standards.

Because the subject matier is measured against criteria that are only appropriate for or available to cartain

parties, my report is intended solely for the information and use of Perquimans County, the North Carolina
Department of State Treasurer, and the North Carolina Office of the State Auditor. It is not intended 1o be
and should not be used by anyone ather than these specified parties,

I will plan and perform the examination to obtain reascnable assurance about whether employee census
data and related underlying payroll records are in accordance with criterla set forth by the Retirement
System’s Handbook revised January 2018. My engagement will not include a dotailed inspaction of every
transaction and cannot be relied on to disciose all material erfors, or known and suspected fraud or
noncompliance with laws or regulations, or internal control deficiencies that may exist. However, 1 wilt
inform you aof any known and suspected fraud and noncompliance with laws or requlations, internal control

deficiencies identified during the engagement, and uncorrected misstatements that come to my atiention
unless clearly trivial.

! undarstand that you will provide me with the information required for my examination and that you are

B35 NORTH BROAD ~TRELT - [ s 567 - DOCNTON, MORTH CAROLREY 27932 - 7353 482 8461 I'an 231852 492




responsibie for the accuracy and completeness of that information. | may advisdWhid-about PA8Sraptiate
criteria, but the responsibiiity for the subject matter remains with you.

You are responsible for the presentation of the employee census data and related underlying payroll

records in accordance with criteria set forth by the Retirement System's Handbogk revised Jdanuary 2019

ang for selecting the criteria and determining that such criteria are appropriate for your purposes. You are
responsible for, and agree 1o provide me with, & writien assertion about whether the employee cansus data
and underlying payrolt records ars compiete and accurate based on the criteria set by the Retirement
System's Handbook revised January 2019, Faiture to provide such an assertion will result in my withdrawat
from the engagement. You are also responsible for providing me with (1} access to alf information of which
you are aware that is relevant to the Mmeasurement, evaluation, or disciosure of the subject matter; {2)
additional information that § may request for the purpose of the examination; and (3} unrestricted access to
persons within the entity from whom | determine it necessary 1o obtain evidence.

At the conclusion of the engagement, you agree fo provide me with certain written reprasentations in the
form of a representation lsiter.

Bonna H. Winborne is the engagement partner and is re

sponsibie for supervising tha engagement and
signing the report or authorizing another individual to sign it

} estimate that my fees for these services will be $3,700. The fes estimate is based on anficipated
Cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be
encountered during the examination. If significant additional time is necessary, | will discuss it with you and
arrive at a new fee estimate before | incur the additional costs. My invoices for these fees will be rendered

accordance with my firm policies, work may be

paid int full. if | elest to terminate our services for nonpayment,
been completed upon written notification of termination, even if |
obligated to compensate me for all time expended and to reimb
through the date of termination.

my engagement will be deemed o have
have not completed my report. You will be
urse me for all out-of-pocket expenditures

| appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this tetter accurately summarizes the
significant terms of my engagement. If you have any questions, please |

et me know. If you agree with the
terms of my engagement as deseribed in this lelter, please sign the encio

sed capy and refuin it {0 me.
LA o, (P

Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C.

truly yours,

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Perquimans County.

Governance Signature:

Date:

Management Signature:

Data:




iVFE2, - Page 1

NORTH CAROLINA

PERQUIMANS COUNTY LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, made this the 4® day of May, 2020, by and between the
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION, whose address is P. O, Box 337, Hertford,
NC, Lessor and PERQUIMANS COUNTY, a body politic and corporate of the State of North
Carolina whose address is P. O, Box 45, Hertford, NC 27944, Lessee:

WITNESSETH:

THAT subject to the fenms and conditions hereinafter set forth, said Lessor does hereby let and
lease unto Lessee and said Lessee does hereby accept as Lessee of Lessor a certain parcel of land lying

and being in the Town of Hertford, Hertford Township, Perquimans County, North Caroling, more
particularly described as follows;

Beginning at a set PK nail at the southemn edge of the right-ofvway of King Street,
said PK nail being easterly 182.50 feet from the intersection of the southern edge
of the right-of-way of King Street with the eastern edge of the right-of-way of
Edenton Road Street, thence south 79°00 00" east 125 feet to a d-inch iron pipe,
thence south 11° 00° 00" west 75 feet to a set iron pin, thence north 79° 00 00"
west 125 feet to a set iron pin, thence north 11° 00" 00" east 75 feet to a set PK.
nail, the place of beginning. This tract contains 9,375 square feet and is shown on
the map entitled "A SURVEY AND PLAT FOR PERQUIMANS COUNTY
(KING STREET BASKETBALL COURT)" prepared by Josiah A, Webb, IIL,
Registered Surveyor, 1-2989, attached hereto and made a part hereof. Thislotisa
portion of the old King Street School property.

THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ABCGVE REFERRED TO ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. TERM. This lease shall begin as of 1 June 2020 and shall exist and continue
untit and including the 31st day of May 2040.

2. RENTAL. As rental for said premises Lessee shall pay being the total
consideration for the entire twenty year term hereof.



IV.F.2. - Page 2

3. IMPROVEMENTS BY LESSEE. Lessee shall at all times during the term of this
lease have the right to construct and maintzin 2 basketball court and all of the usual, appropriate, and
necessary accessories pertaining thereto. The Lessee shall also have the right to install 2 fence around
the premises and to maintain the same,

4. USE OF PREMISES. FEis expressly agreed that the leased premises shall during the
term of this lease be used exclusively for a pubkic basketball court to be used at such times by the
public as Lessee shall deem appropriate,

5. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. Lessee shall not assign this lease or sublet any
part of the leased property without the written consent of the Lessor,

6.  LIABILITY. Lessee shall indemmify the Lessor and hold the Lessor harmless of and
from all Liability for personal injury and property damage relating to the premises diwing the term of
this lease,

7. TRASH. Lessee will Mandaythmugh}‘ﬁdayaf&achweekpickup all paper and trash
on said property and outside said property within twenty feet of the perimeter of said property and will
place the same in a trash container to be provided by the Lessee and located upon the property. Lessee
will dispose of the contents of this container once a week o more often if needed.

8.  SECURITY. Lesseewillmakea request to the Town of Hertford Police Depertment that
the Department regularly patrol this area, especially in the evening after the facility is closed.

IN TESTRMONY WHEREOF, the Perquimans County Board of Education has caused this
instruzrnent to be signed by its Chairman, attested by its Secretary and has caused the official seal of the
Perquimans County Board of Education to be affixed hereto and Perquimans County, through its
Board of Commissioners, has caused this instrument o be signed by the Chairman of said Board,

aftested by the Clerk of said Board and has caused the official seal of the County to be affixed hereto
the day and year first above written,

LESSOR:
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD
OF EDUCATION
By:
Chairman, Perquimans County
Board of Education
ATTEST:
Secretary to the Perquimans

County Board of Education



VFE2., - Page 3

LESSEE:
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
By:
Chairmean, Board of Commissioners of
Perquimans County
ATTEST:
Clerk to the Board of
Commissioners of Perquimans County
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

I » & Notary Public of the County and State
atoresaid, certify that —» pewonally came before me this day and
acknowledged that he is Secretary of the Pergui County Board of Education, and that by authority
ciulygivenamiasthsactﬁfsaiciﬂoard,thaforegeinghsmmmﬁmsigriedmitsmbyitscmimm
saﬁedvélhitsmpemteseaiaadaﬁastedhyherasitsﬂi&k

Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this day of , 2020,
Notary Public
My comumission expires:
STATE OF NORTH CAROLENA
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

1 , @ Notary Public of the County and State
aforesaid, certify that , personally came before me this day and
acknowledged that she is Clerk to the Board of Commissioners of Perquimans Cowunty, and that by
anthority duly givenandasthewofsai&Board,&seﬁmgoinginsmm“fassigneﬁinitsmhyﬁs
Chairman, sealed with its corporate seal and attested by her as its Clerk.

Witness myy hand and official stamp or seal, this day of , 2020.

Notary Public

My commission expires:




IW.F.2, - Page

<5

%

COWDLIC YR Y M. THAT TR
O CLOSLAE 45 CALOLLAYED 8Y LATIFLEES JAD
mnmnkrmss:s # AL,

WIS AFY SR
AT AL

L SIGHATLULE, RETGS TRATION NUWEER
THERES DAY O MY, 2000,

WEELAT A, WS FTT

A SURWVEY AN PLAT Fos

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
{ KING STREET BASKETBALL COURT )
HERTFORD TOWNSHIF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CARGLINA
w-‘r’- ] il

T

_ MY 5 DGO

I = TG T2
THIS SLAVEY 1S FOf LEASE PURPOSES, AND 15 THEREFDFE AN EXCERSTION
TR THE TONM OF NERTIORE SLIIDNISION ORDIAMaNCE,

SRR AT LA T

AREL BY COORDINATES » 9375 SOLARE FEST

ANSNENE R Er,

”_‘-'—a'q.‘i’ .r‘q.

l:i.;g‘;%
20
¢

L)

g,

-
EDEWTON, i ‘o,.‘.“? X
A ol




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FiO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



FIO-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY =~ wtzmsn

FONDELLA A. LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
o
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27544 CHARLES WOODARD
TELEPHONE: 1.252-426-7550 W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
MARY P. HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERK TO BOART
W. FRANK HEATH, Iit
LOANTY MaNAGER
MEMORANDUM
TO: Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

FROM:  Mary P. Hunnioutt, Clerk to the Board A\M’%
DATE: May 4, 2020

RE: COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

As reported to you during our March, 2020 meeting, we currently have four {4} vacancies
ont this Committee. At this time, Dr. Anne White is completing her training. Once that is

completed, Brandi Jordan, Regional R Long-Term Care Ombudsman, will send a

recommendation to officially appoint her to this committee for a one-year initial term.

Following her first term, she will be eligible 10 be reappointed for a three-year term.

Also in March, 2020, we received an application from Gary Kollmann who stated that he
would be willing to serve where needed. Per your instructions, I contacted Mr. Kollmann
to see if he was interested in serving on this committee and who to contact if he was
interested. He informed me this month that he had been in contact with Jasmine Wilson of
Albemarle Commission and that they were trying to set him up for his fraining.

On April 6™ we received an application from Dean Engelhardt stating that he was
interested in serving on this Committes, I informed him to contact Brandi Jordan or
lasmine Wilson at Albemarle Commission. In addition, I forwarded a copy of his

Staternent of Interest to Service to Brandi and Jasmine. No new information 15 avatlable at
this time. [ have followed up with them.

If all three of these individuals are recommended to serve, that will leave us with one
vacancy. I may have to readvertise for this vacancy if I do not hear from anyone that

would be interested. Should you know of someone that I should contact, please let me
know.

Thanks.

Perquimans County’s Vision:
T8 be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and Play



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



PLAT REVIEW LOG - PERQU '
IMANS GDUNT‘( ﬂh ? C o \

LAIRD & TONI FENTRESS

SURVEYOR'S NAME | SURVEYOR'S PHONE # | DATE IN | APPROVAL |
PLAT TITLE ADDRESS DATE OUT | YES/NO COMMENTS

JOSIAH WEEB X 4-3-2020 | X RECOMBINATION PLAT .08AC CONVEYED

RALPH &COLLEEN MILLER | S L 0086-007 28 FROM 4-0066-0078 7T
PAUL J TOTI X 46-2020 | X BOUNDRY & RECOMBINATION SURVEY

ADAM LASSITER T T 0040/ 1-007 1004 A T
RACKLEY LAND SURVEY X 4-8-2020 | X EXEMPT SUBDIVISIOIN 1-0008-0001
e e e A e S
TONY WEBB X 4-9-2020 | X RECOMBINATION PLAT PARCELS

b-DO40-0270-W & 5-0051-021A-W

SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR 1-0017-0045 &

J H MILLER X 4-9-2020 X
MARK BAKER | 001 7004668 06AC & BBTAC T
J H MILLER X 4-23.2020 X RECOMBINATION SURVEY FOR LOTS
MAURICE&KAREN MANLEY | 56830 SECTION B HOLIDAY TeLAND T
MARK PRUDEN X 4-24-2020 X SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR 1-0011-0060
PERCY L WINSLOW | CREATES 96.04 AGRES PARGEL T
JOQSIAH WEBR X 4-27-2020 X RECOMBINATION PLAT 2.3AC PORTION OF
JOSHUA SKINNER | B 006 1-010C BEING MERGED W 5-0081.00108
BISSELL J H MILLER JR MCKIM & CREED ROBEY SCOTT TEMPLE
PO BOX 1068 166 COTTONWOOD DRIVE 504 EELIZARETH ST STE 1 159 US HWY 158 W EAST PO BOX 422
KITTY HAWK, NC 27949 HMERTFORD, NC 27944 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27907
(252) 261-3266 330-6932 338-2929 335-1888 330-4016
BOWMAN CONSULTING EUGENE JORDAN MARK. PRUDEN GLORIA ROGERS SL CARDWELL SURVEYING
PAUL I TOTI 402 8IGN PINE ROAD 146 OAK GROVE ROAD 215 B STREET 1206 FRANCIS STREET
131 MAIN STREET TYNER, NC 27980 EDENTON, NC 27932 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27908
GATESVILLE, NC 27909 221-4795 482-7804 338-1415/333-8781 338-6328
357-1581
CHARLES E BROWN, III PAT MCDOWELL RACKLEY LAND SURVEYING SAUNDERS SURVEYING [TMMONS GROUP
2005 JOHNSON ROAD PO BOX 391 1015 MACEY JOCT 510 AVENUE ROAD 1805 W CITY DR UNIT E
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 BLACK MOUNTAIN, NG 28711  ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
335.00028 338-4161 (252)679-7670 (828) 669-2777 (252) 621-5030

TONY WEBE PO BOX 381 EDENTON, NC 27932 (252) 482-3066

AT ivnnn

T-4Ha

1 3afeq



PERGUIMANS COUNTY
OFFICIAL REFORT
Date: April 2020

Board of Commissioners:
Finance Officer:

Fwish 10 report that during April 2620 | received the following funds which ware duly deposited In the County's denasiiory on fhe dotes and in the amounte a5 shown:

BUILDING ELECTRICAL PLUMBING INSULATION MECHANICAL MOBILE STATE TOTAL
DATE HPERMITS{ # § PERMITS | # || PERMITS | # || PERMITS | # PERMITS # I HOME | # TAX MISC  HDEPOSITED
4112020 $305 $305
47212020 $0
4/372020] $55 1 350 5105
41420204 $0
4752020 30
4j6/2020) 850 1 $60 1 30 2 $385 2 5495
4f FleD 20 $55 1 $55
478720200 5112 i $50 i §110 2 510 3385
415j2020 110 2 3110
AA0/2020 50
41112020 20
ERFIEGED) $60 1 £50 1 §55 1 i 165
4132020 365 1 F55 1 $120
414120000 $1,865 | 4 $1,865
41162020  §674 1 82 1 5§55 1 FE11
4/16/2020 50
417(2020 30
411872020 $0
411972020/ z0
4/20£20201 $70 1 $565 i 550 F178
4212020/ 850 1 F130 2 180
4/72{2020 50
4/23(2021) 5165 3 %75 $240
A/2412020 110 ? 5110 2 F220
4/26/2020]| 50
4126720200 50
412712020/ §142 1 5142
428120200 50
4232020 30
420/2020 50
50
| TTOTAL $2751 || © $654 ] $115 4 §50 i $1.210 17 50 i 310 $4B0 FE.70
Signed. Building Inspector

Z-4HO

1 afeq



MARCH 2020
KRR fETEr e (T OEV Y7 — B
Tartied W,

£-HHA

il G e W SRR ADDHIGNS %
By R oty Hertford | LTI N O 7 ) 7, 7 Cownty - | Herviord ] wred | comiy o
e £, TEooee
5 apdodo - 5 _6Looooa L5 asnoa0e iy oa000.00 |
3 amice
5 27,0000 - £ T
5 54300008 siwin
5 AS0000
£ T £, 1930000 31350000
§ L56M0000 8 siam
e 3. 60000 3 550400
R0 IR
ardifsozn 51640000
o
442143020 $ ajammoo
Mok - 5 J153Mm 5 IAMGD
apsitye
AraTf 0 Fo. 14000
. "
|/3p/ze20
ER L]
£ sl - 5. §5 % ok s 1F ASARO0 LS e PR ¥ SO £ L 53 + I35 fafooveis | - 1% domewfs ek » {5, s wnocopels - fr- |5 1nneeo |8 digmmon (4 aaainen

¢ 98e4



DHR-3- - Page 1

Case Detail Report

4/1/2020 - 442772020

36| 4/24/2020]Erie Solesbee |Open junk vehide 1483 DEEP
CREEK RD
35 4/24/2020!Erle Soleshee Open solid waste 113 RED
BANK RD
34 4/24/2020|Frle Solesbes Open abandoned 125 MARTIN
house LN

Total Records: 3

&f2F ] 2C
Page:iofi



DHR-4

Perguimans County
HreMarshal s (ffice
104 Dobbs Street
Hartford NG, 27944

Telephone 252-424-8783

Fire Inspections

- Perquimans County Senior Center

- Final inspection at Landings of the Albemarle
- Foster home — 718 Whedbee Drive

- Foster home — 118 Brayden Drive

- Daycare — The Learning Center

- Daycare — Faith Child Care

- Camp Cale Sprinkler inspection

Plans Reviews
- Camp Cale - Fire Sprinkler System
Hiegal burns

- Grassy Point subdivision

Ashestos Inspections for Fire Department Live Burns
~ 1138 Woodville Road (Contro} burn}

Fire Investigations

- Structure Fire, 272 Joppa Road, Hobbsville

MisceHaneous

- Installed bed cover on Fire Marshal vehicle

- Completed NC Certified Fire Investigator re-certification

- Revised Special Events policy

- Created files for all existing County businesses

- Picked up supplies for vehicle {(jumper cables, investigative tools, ete.)
- Assisted building inspections with walk-ins

- Prepared office to be safe for customers and staff regarding Covid-19
- Created fire fee schedule for budget presentation

- Completed fire marshal budget proposal

- Completed law enforcement continuing education traiping hours

- Delivered Meals on Wheels

- Picked up truck parts from Truck Accessory Center in Moyock

Page 1



DHR4 - Page 2

- Picked up investigation supplies from Lowes
- Checked in at Perquimans EOC

- Worked with Elizabeth City and Pasquotank Fire Marshal's Office to develop similar fees and
fire inspection software, etc.

- Cleaned out old fire file cabinet, disposed of obsolete files and information

Respectfully submitted,

Barry A Overman, Fire Marshal



DHR-S - Page 12

107 N. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: {252) 426-7010
{252} 426-5564
Fax: (252)426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

4/27/2020

Re: Agenda Packet Information
To: County Commissioners

From: Bifl Jennings
Tax Administrator

County Commissioners:

The Board of Equalization and Review will need to convene at the May 4™ meeting.
{ will have the Oath’s of Office prepared for your signature prior to the meeting.

I have no scheduled appointments at this time. The Board of Equalization and Review
is expected to adjourn on June 1, 2020,

i spoke with the Director of The Local Tax Division at The Department of Revenue to

see if other Counties were postponing the Board of Equalization of Review meetings.

He stated that since the proper dates were advertised according to Statute and that | had
scheduled appeals, | would be fine to follow through with the meeting.

Thank you,

Bill Jennings

Tax Administrator
Perquimans County



DHR-6 - Page 1

107 N. Front Street FPhone: {252} 426-7010
Post Office Box 7

{252} 426-5564
Hertford, N 27944

Fax: (252} 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- April 2020

GARNISHMENTS:. $2845.09

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $12,499.49

DEBT SETOFFS: $315.60




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



	Agenda
	Notes
	Approval of Minutes
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Budget Amendment No. 16
	Proclamation:  Older Americans Month 2020
	Additional Audit Requirements
	Lease Agreement - King St Basketball Court
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

